Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 8:36 AM

To: 'robert.harding@auburnpub.com’; 'robert.harding@lee.net'

Cc: ‘jeremy.boyer@auburnpub.com’; 'michael.dowd@auburnpub.com’;

'mbowers@auburnpub.com’; ‘chris.sciria@auburnpub.com’;
‘david.wilcox@auburnpub.com’; ‘mary.catalfamo@Iee.net'

Subject: LEAD: It doesn't take $ to knock off incumbents -- only EVIDENCE of their official
misconduct -- ANTONACCI & FITZPATRICK, et al
Attachments: 9-3-19-foil-public-campaign-finance.pdf; 8-21-19-nylj-Itr.pdf; nys-constitution-article7-

sections1-7.pdf

TO: Robert Harding/Auburnpub.com — The Citizen

| have not received any follow-up from you to my below October 3™ e-mail — or to the phone message | left for you
yesterday morning. Did you not want the LEAD about Bob Antonacci’s Senate record, disqualifying him from the judicial
office he seeks? What about the LEAD on Bill Fitzpatrick’s record as chair of the Commission to Investigate Public
Corruption, disqualifying him from re-election as Onondaga County district attorney?

To make it easy for you, | have been developing CIA’s webpages of EVIDENCE pertaining to their official misconduct —
and it is now accessible from a prominent center link “ELECTIONS — 2019” on CJA’s homepage
www.judgewatch.org. Here it is, directly: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2019/menu.htm.

As time is of the essence — especially with “early voting” — | am also sending this e-mail to your colleagues at
Auburnpub.com — The Citizen — so that they can weigh in, as well.

Please advise, ASAP.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 3:27 PM

To: 'robert.harding@auburnpub.com' <robert.harding@auburnpub.com>; 'robert.harding@lee.net'
<robert.harding@lee.net>

Subject: LEAD: It doesn't take $ to knock off incumbents -- only EVIDENCE of their official misconduct -- Antonacci, et
al

TO: Robert Harding/Auburnpub.com — The Citizen

Thank you for allowing me to give you the “lay of the land” as to a MAJOR story that knocks out would-be Supreme
Court Justice Antonacci — and EVERY other public officer who has been “sitting on” the open-and-shut EVIDENCE of
corruption involving the commission-based pay raises and the budget, laid out by CJA’s citizen-taxpayer action, CJA v.
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